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ALAMEDA COUNTY . State Wa Resources Contreol Board
Division of Clean Water Programs
HEALTH CARE SEF;ZIECNE;? UST Local Oversight Program

RAFAT A, SHAHID, Assistant Agency Director

DEFARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
Hazardous Materials Division : :
80 Swan Way, Rm. 200

Qakland, CA 94621

(510} 271-4320

REGIONAL BOARD REFERRAL

DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director

August 5, 1992
STID# 3796

San Francisco Bay Region
2101 Webster St., 4th Floor
OCakland, CA 94612 :

SUBJECT: Emporium Capwell, 20th St. & Broadway, Oakland, CA 94612

This office has reviewed site investigation and remedial action for
the underground storage tanks at the above site. With the provision
that the information provided to this agency was accurate and
representative of existing conditions, it is the position of this
office that no further action is required at this time.

This office requests that the Regional Water Quality Control Board
reviews this site and gives final site closure and/or remedial action

completion. This agency also requests notification of final site

' Regional Water Quality Control Board
\
|
|
\
|
|
i
| closure.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact this
office.

Sincerely,

<:}%inﬁ¢w&3(;:l(:>%ﬂ4ﬁ?//ii‘~

Thomas F. Peacock, Supervising HMS
Hazardous Material Division

cc: Nick carpenter, carter Hawley Hale, 444 S. Flower St., Los

Angeles, CA 90071
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~June 15, 1992 . {510)2714320 o
San Franalsco Bay Reglon ' o :
Reqiunal Water Quality Control Board
ATTN: Rich Hiett
2101 Webster St.,4th Floor
Oakland CA. 94612

Re: Emporlum Capwell site (STID 3796, 20th & Bmdway, &aklam%&::f
.Dear Rich: Hiett- ' ' :

' LETTER OF m.-;,-..m,

Imomm'.rmu . ' ' ' S i '
During 1987, a Phase I Investigatlon was. dane at tha ahu?nn
--site by Dames & Moore, Two underground tanks.in ?aults‘in &
sub-basement were washed and filled with' cament siurry“,.]f
.- abandonment in place. ‘ ‘ w0
SITE DESBCRIPTION ' ‘
. " Removal of the cnntamlnated sand {16 cy) aronnd tﬁa tankgﬂin;~_
each vault was determined by the Alameda County Department of
' Environmental Health to exceed a reasanable. cost benefit. .
soils and groundwater around the vault are- not ﬂﬂntmmi
and the concrete vault is relativaly 1mpervious.i“"” '
. PRB?IQUB WORK '
~ Some of . the prav1aus work was done by another aamhr&nﬁnﬂ,
o Hydrochem Services, Inc. This is ‘also czted in. tha we@ﬁrt'“
- INVESTIGATIVE METHODS : o
: Drilling and Soil Borings. 5,200 and 13, 000 mgjzg af TFK :
mg/Kg of benzene in the vault sands. _ S
Soil Sampling. Borings autside the 12 tu 24“ cancrete vaﬂi 2,
contain no TPH or benzene. _ L
- Construction of Monitoring Wells: NA
Well Development: NA R _ , _
Groundwater Sampling: Na Lo
‘Analytical Methods: Hageman-Schank, Inc., San Ram&n ;;: :
S0il Samples: Thermo nnalytical Inc.-[zﬂ Mgfﬁg - Hﬁ}l
Goundwater Samples: NA :
EXTENT OF HYDROCARBON PRESENCE IN BOIL AND. GRQBH@H!EEE
Hydrocarbons in Soil: below action 1avels
~Hydrocarbons in Groundwater: NA
Flaatlng Product: NA
Dlssolved Hydrocarbons: NA
E!DROLOGY ' o
Regional Hydrology: San Francisco Bay Plana TR P
‘Local Hydrology: WA did not hit groundwatar Ll I
Gruundnater Gradient' NA -



Seamal vaxiai;inns mﬁ Exﬁundwater:. :
-_ Aquifer. Characteristics: o
.-_mnmx. USES OF GROUN
7 Well Inventory: HA:

Contaminant Fai:ei*';ﬂr' 20

s:mruas of Prinking

“Soil m&iatian; o
Gmur:dwatgr Remedia’titm* NA -

; cnntaminatinn left in placa in less tha& 4
backfill within 2 concrete vaults ‘underheath

. Copwell 'huilding is not a threat tp th:n 8043

Cand m mt he wmminally remmmﬂ. S -
%-!.'ha uite ahuuld be crlmad by tha mim Wa:te
c:antml Baard. Lo - :

g Raﬁults o;E &nalysis af st:j.l samles' atﬁ:aw
; g_@-.;mxmulativa Remxlﬁs af Groundwmer 1
Dirsctions NA- ' e
Oumulative: n@sults n;t Imalysas of" watar D
ﬁalls with,in 1/3-1411& Raaius crf t;tw Site: NE

.:_‘Haaarduns Hatm:‘ial Diviaiun

cm ﬁiﬂk carpantar, 444 S. E‘lwer St., qu




State "~ *ter Tasources Control Board

.ALAMEDA COUNTY Div..sion . Clean Water Programs
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DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director

BAFAT A, SHARID, Assistant Agency Director

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
Hazardous Materials Division
. 80 Swan Way, Rm. 200
April 1, 1992 Oakland, CA 94621
(510) 271-4320
San Francisco Bay Region
Regional Water Quality Control Board
ATTN: Rich Hiett
2101 Webster St.,4th Floor
Oakland, CA 94612

Re: Emporium Capwell sites (STID #'s 1630 @ 1911 Telegraph and 3796 €
20th and Telegraph, both in Oakland

Dear Rich Hiett:

This office has reviewed the files of the above sites and has issued
REMEDIAL ACTION COMPLETION CERTIFICATES (without Regional Board
Concurrence) on both sites, Attached find additional documentation
which you may need for the Board to also concur. There is other

information in our files that was not determined to be important
enough to copy at this time. :

If you have any questions please contact this office at 271-4530.

Sincerely,

Von T N

Thomas F. Peacock, Supervising HMS
Hazardous Material Division

Cc: Nick Carpenter, Emporium Capwell, 444 S. Flower St., Los Angeles,
CA 90071
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ALAMEDA GOUNTY #osd
HEALTH CARE SERVIC
DAVID J. KEARSAGENCY
mm&m Agency Director
February 17, 1988 ' 470-27th Street, Third Floor
: : Oakland, California 94612
(415} 874-7237

Mr. Paul Neff
Dames & Moore
8145 Byron Rd.
Whittier, Ca 90606

RE: TANK ABANDONMENT AT EMPORIUM CAPWELL STORE - 20TH & BROADWAY
OAKILAND, CALIFORNIA

Dear Mr. Neff:

We have reviewed your proposal concerning the subject work, dated
December 18, 1987. We are in concurrence with your proposal.
Essentlally, there are two 2,000~gallon former fuel steel tanks
situated in concrete vaults llned with sand in the Capwell
Basement. There is some contamination of the sand bed in the vault
itself. None of the scils adjacent to the vaults are contaminated
nor is the adjacent groundwater. The two tanks were abandoned by
an approved filling with a concrete slurry on May 1987.

It appears that the vaults are waterproof, and that there is
minimal interchange with adjacent groundwater. Removal of the
vaulted sand would be very difficult and dangerous considering its
role in structurally supporting the tanks. On the basis that there
has been no contamination of the adjacent soils and groundwater,
and the degree of danger and difficulty in removing the sand
exceeds a reasonhable cost benefit, we concur with your proposal to
effectively seal the openlngs to the vault with concrete. However,
we recommend that you give consideration to venting the area to he
sealed to provide a passage way for any vapors.

Please note that this Department is the lead agency in resolv1ng
underground tank issues. However, the Regional Water Quality
Control Board (RWQCB) has the authority to oversee these decisions.

Should you have any questions concerning this matter, please
contact Storm Goranson, Hazardous Materials Specialist at

(415) 874-7237, and give us 48~hour notice prior to commencement
of work. :

Sincerely, ‘\\
£fC A SLLJ

Rafat A. Shahid, Chief
Hazardous Materials Division

RAS:SG:maﬁ

cc: Greg Zentner, RWQCB
File




